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Melissa Stone

From: Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:35 PM
To: 'Linda Wyckoff'
Cc: Board of Directors; 'dpaul@cupertino.org'; 'rsinks@cupertino.org'; 'svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org'; 

'bchang@cupertino.org'; 'sscharf@cupertino.org'; 'Timmb@cupertino.org'
Subject: RE: Liability issues regarding Regnart Creek Path
Attachments: Regnart Creek letter - August 21, 2018.pdf

Sent on behalf of Director Hsueh 
 
Dear Ms. Wyckoff,  
 
Thank you for your e-mail dated August 29, 2018, regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino’s (City) proposed 
trail along Regnart Creek. I am aware that on August 21, 2018, the City Council approved proceeding with a proposal to 
use portions of Regnart Creek from Pacifica Drive to E. Estates Drive as a public trail and connect it to the existing trail 
into Creekside Park.  Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff have been in discussions with the City regarding 
impacts to flood protection and/or operations and maintenance of our facilities. District staff also reviewed the draft 
Regnart Creek Trail Feasibility Study, and provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are included in the 
attached letter dated August 21, 2018. 
 
Since 1974, the District’s Board of Directors (Board) has had a policy to allow joint public use of District facilities when an 
agency, such as the City, requests to use District property for public recreational uses, so long as the use does not 
adversely impact District operations and the agency takes responsibility for the public’s use of the property. We 
understand that the City has held several public meetings in this neighborhood to gather comments for incorporation into 
their feasibility study. Prior to approving any final trail alignments, the City will also need to undertake a California 
Environmental Quality Act study, which includes another public comment process. 
 
As you may be aware, land use decisions, including planning for recreational facilities, lie with the cities and County -- the 
District’s review is limited to how recreational improvements will impact our flood protection, stream stewardship or water 
supply operations.  However, any use of District property for extending the existing Regnart Creek trail on District property 
will require the City to enter into a joint use agreement with the District. The Board must approve new joint use 
agreements with the agency prior to allowing construction of a trail on District property, which provides the public 
additional avenues to voice their comments and concerns. Our Board is sensitive to the community as our neighbors, so I 
can assure you that your concerns will be considered, along with the City’s efforts to ameliorate those concerns, and the 
benefits the project will provide to the community at large, prior to any Board decision. 
 
Below is a link to the City’s website with information on the project, documentation from public meetings, and updates on 
the status of their project, so that you may stay informed on the project’s progress and see other comments made by the 
community regarding the project: 
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/departments/public-works/transportation-mobility/bicycle-and-pedestrian-travel/bicycle-
transportation-plan-implementation/regnart-creek-trail 
  
Please feel free to contact Ms. Usha Chatwani, Community Projects Review Manager, at (408) 630-2731, if you have any 
additional concerns or questions about the District’s review process for these types of projects. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Nai Hsueh 
Director, District 5 
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·Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 201810:14 AM 
'kevinjlu1@gmail.com' 
Board of Directors; 'dpaul@cupertino.org'; 'rsinks@cupertino.org'; 
'svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org'; .'bchang@cupertino.org'; 'sscharf@cupertino.org'; 
'Timmb@cupertino.org' · 
RE: Concerns about Cupertino's Regnart Creek biking trail plan 
Regnart Creek letter - August 21, 2018.pdf 

Sent on behaff of Director Hsueh 

Dear Mr. Lu, 

Thank you for your e-mail dated August 29, 2018, regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino's (City) proposed trail 
along Regnart Creek. I am aware that on August 21, 2018, the City Council approved proceeding with a proposal to use 
portions of Regnart Creek from Pacifica Drive to E. Estates Drive as a public trail and connect it to the existing trail into 
Creekside Park. Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff have been in discussions with the City regarding impacts to 
flood protection and/or operations and maintenance of our facilities. District staff also reviewed the draft Regnart Creek Trail 
Feasibility Study, and provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are included in the attached letter dated August 
21, 2018. 

Since 197 4, the District's Board of Directors (Board) has had a policy to allow joint public use of District facilities when an 
agency, such as the City, requests to use District property for public recreational uses, so long as the use does not adversely 
impact District operations and the agency takes responsibility for the public's use of the property. We understand that the City 
has held several public meetings in this neighborhood to gather comments for incorporation-into their feasibility study. Prior to 
approving any final trail alignments, the City will also need to undertake a California Environmental Quality Act study, which 
includes another public comment process. 

As you may be aware, land use decisions, including planning for recreational facilities, lie with the cities and County - the 
District's review is limited to how recreational improvements will impact our flood protection, stream stewardship or water 
supply operations. However, any use of District property for extending the existing Regnart Creek trail on District property will 
require the City to enter into a joint use agreement with the District. The Board must approve new joint use agreements with 
the agency prior to allowing construction of a trail on District property, which provides the public additional avenues to voice 
their comments and concerns. Our Board is sensitive to the community as our neighbors, so I can assure you that your 
concerns will be considered, along with the City's efforts to ameliorate those concerns, and the benefits the project will provide 
to the community at large, prior to any Board decision. 

Below is a link to the City's website with information on the project, documentation from public meetings, and updates on the 
status of their project, so that you may stay informed on the project's progress and see other comments made by the 
community regarding the.project: 
https://www.cupertino.org/our-cityldepartments/public-worksltransportation-mobility/bicycle-and-pedestrian-travel/bicycle­
transportation-plan-implementation/reqnart-creek-trail 

Please feel free to contact Ms. Usha Chatwani, Community Projects Review Manager, at (408) 630-2731, if you have any 
additional concerns or questions about the District's review process for these types of projects. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
NaiHsueh 
Director, District 5 

C-18-0163 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 201810:20 AM 
'Gloria Ezerski' 
Board of Directors; ;dpaul@cupertino.org'; 'rsinks@cupertino.org'; 
'svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org'; 'bchang@cupertino.org'; 'sscharf@cupertino.org'; 
'Timmb@cupertino.org' 
RE: Oppose Regnart Creek Path 
Regnart Creek letter - August 21, 2018.pdf 

Sent on behalf of Director Hsueh 

Dear Ms. Ezerski, 

Thank you for your e-mails dated August 30 and September 4, 2018, regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino's 
(City) proposed trail along Regnart Creek. I am aware that on August 21, 2018, the City Council approved proceeding with a 
proposal to use portions of Regnart Creek from Pacifica Drive to E. Estates Drive as a public trail and connect it to the existing 
trail into Creekside Park. Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff have been in discussions with the City regarding 
impacts to flood protection and/or operations and maintenance of our facilities. District staff also reviewed the draft Regnart 
Creek Tr;ail Feasibility Study, and provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are included in the attached letter 
dated August 21, 2018. 

Since 1974, the District's Board of Directors (Board) has had a policy to allow joint public use of District facilities when an 
agency, such as the City, requests to use District property for public recreational uses, so long as the use does not adversely 
impact District operations and the agency takes responsibility for the public's use of the property. We understand that the City 
has held several public meetings in this neighborhood to gather comments for incorporation into their feasibility study. Prior to 
approving any final trail alignments, the City will also need to undertake a California Environmental Quality Act study, which 
includes another public comment process. 

As you may be aware, land use decisions, including planning for recreational facilities, lie with the cities and County -:- the 
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

Below is a link to the City's website with infonnation on the project, documentation from public meetings, and updates on the 
status of their project, so that you may stay informed on the project's progress and see other comments made by the 
community regarding the project: 
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/departments/public-works/transportation-mobility/bicycle-and-pedestrian-travel/bicycle­
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

~4~ 
Nai Hsueh 
Director, District 5 

C-18-0164/0166 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 201810:42AM 
'thepagans@sbcglobal.net' 
Board of Directors 
RE: Completed project along Queenswood Way and Camden Ave 

Sent on behalf of Director Kremen 

Dear Mr. Pagan, 

Thank you for your email dated September 1, 2018, notifying me of your concerns along Los Alamitos Creek Trail related to 
the Santa Clara Valley Water District's (District) Almaden Valley Pipeline Project. As you know, we had a major pipeline 
rehabilitation project and a large emergency repair effort on one of our pipelines that runs adjacent to Alamitos Creek between 
Camden Avenue and Almaden Expressway. This was critical work that needed to be done to ensure a safe reliable water 
supply for the community, and we recognize and appreciate the patience and understanding of the residents in the 
Queenswood neighborhood and local area. 

We are still in the process of wrapping up the project as the contractor completes the required work. In the past week, our 
staff and contractors visited the Queenswood area and observed the issues that you noted in your message. Some of the 
items have already been addressed such as the removal of the surplus straw waddles. The gravel pile that you noted will be 
spread and compacted once the perimeter fence around the building near Queenswood Way and Figwood Court is 
completed, planned for the next couple weeks. 

A District staff person will be ~t within a week to sweep a portion of the trail located just north of the expressway that is 
covered with dirt. Please note that this is a natural low point which collects mud and local runoff. In addition, our vegetation 
specialist is overseeing the area alongside Alamitos Creek that was rutted and caused damage to the vegetation. The goal is 
to allow native vegetation to naturally reestablish in that area. 

The asphalt cold patch on the trail was not placed by the District or our contractors; however, during a recent visit to the site, 
District staff did notice that the City of San Jose has set out safety barricades along the trail. We have contacted the City to 
request they inspect and perfonn repairs as needed on this section of the paved asphalt trail. The District partners with the 
City of San Jose and other cities in the County to establish paved trails for pedestrians and cyclists. 

Thank you for bringing to our attention the cracked sidewalk near the intersection of Queenswood Way and Camden Avenue. 
This area has been damaged for several years and our staff will contact the City of San Jose to inform them of the 
damage. Staff had also previously contacted the County about the treated lumber fence that was damaged prior to the 
District's use of the area. Staff will remind the County again that the fence is in need of repair. 

We appreciate you taking the time to share your concerns. as the District takes all community concerns seriously. As the 
County's water wholesaler, the District is dedicated to providing safe clean water to the residents of Santa Clara County. If 
you have additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Kurt Arends, Deputy Operating Officer of Raw Water 
Operations & Maintenance, at karends@valleywater.org. 

Sincerely, 

Gary Kremen 
Director, District 7 

C-18-0167 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:37 AM 
'garywong@ix.netcom.com' 
Board of Directors; 'dpaul@cupertino.org'; 'rsinks@cupertino.org'; 
'svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org'; 'bchang@cupertino.org'; 'sscharf@cupertino.org'; 
'Timmb@cupertino.org' · 
RE: Regnart Path, Water District 5 
Wong C-18-0168.pdf; Regnart Creek letter-August 21, 2018.pdf 

Sent on behaff of Director Hsueh 

Dear Mr. Wong, 

Thank you for your letter dated August 11, 2018 (attached), regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino's (City) 
proposed trail along Regnart Creek. I am aware that on August 21, 2018, the City Council approved proceeding with a 
proposal to use portions of Regnart Creek from Pacifica Drive to E. Estates Drive as a public trail and connect it to the existing 
trail into .Creekside Park. Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff have been in discussions with the City regarding 
impacts to flood protection and/or operations and maintenance of our facilities. District staff also reviewed the draft Regnart 
Creek Trail Feasibility Study, and provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are included in the attached letter 
dated August 21, 2018. 

Since 1974, the District's Board of Directors (Board) has had a policy to allow joint public use of District facilities when an 
agency, such as the City, requests to use District property for public recreationafuses, so long as the use does not adversely 
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

As you may be aware, land use decisions, including planning for recreational facilities, lie with the cities and County- the 
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

Below is a link to the City's website with information on the, project, documentation from public meetings, and updates on the 
status of their project, so that you may stay informed on the project's progress and see other comments made by the 
community regarding the project: 
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/departments/public-worksltransportation-mobility/bicycle-and-pedestrian-travel/bicycle­
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

ttJl-, /ti 
Nai Hsueh 
Director, District 5 

C-18-0168 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:24 AM 
'Kathy R Chole' 
Board of Directors; 'dpaul@cupertino.org'; 'rsinks@cupertino.org'; 
'svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org'; 'bchang@cupertino.org'; 'sscharf@cupertino.org'; 
'Timmb@cupertino.org' 
RE: Regnart Creek Trail - Opposing Approval 
Regnart Creek letter - August 21, 2018.pdf 

Sent on behalf of Director Hsueh 

Dear Ms. Chole, 

Thank you for your e-mail dated September 6, 2018, regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino's (City) proposed trail 
along Regnart Creek. I am'aware that on.August 21, 2018, the City Council approved proceeding with a proposal to use 
portions of Regnart Creek from Pacifica Drive to E. Estates Drive as a public trail and connect it to the existing trail into 
Creekside Park. Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff have been in discussions with the City regarding impacts to 
flood protection and/or operations and maintenance of our facilities. District staff also reviewed the draft Regnart Creek Trail 
Feasibility Study, and provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are induded in the attached letter dated August 
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
indudes another public comment process. 

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
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/departments/public-works/transportation-mobility/bicyde-and:Qedestrian-travel/bicycle­
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

fAJ.,/t! 
NaiHsueh 
Director, District 5 

C-18-0170 
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

, i <erick62465@aol.com> 
Sunday, September 09, 2018 2:31 PM 
Board of Directors 
Regnart Path, Water District 5 

Dear Board Members of Valley Water, 

My name is Candace Erickson. I live at 20095 Las Ondas Way, Cupertino, CA95014. My property backs up to Regart 
Creek. I recently attended a meeting of the Cupertino City Council in which the council approved a feasibility study of a path 
for walking and bicyc!es, runnin,.a from Pacifica Ave to Creekside Park in Cupertino. 
I am not in favor of the Regnart Path. I have lived here for 55 years and originally the creek was open. I do not remember 
when it was closed, but I have bean th&"'lkful for that happ,o..ning. I am concerned about the creek being dean and a good 
place for wildlife. When the water is running I have often seen ducks raising their ducklings there. I also care about the safety 
of children who may be using the creek to travel to school. There is a matter of privacy for some of the folks that live along 
the creek as wen. 

I ask that you would consider voting against the Regnart Path construction on water district property. 

Sincerely, 

Candace Erickson 
20095 Las Ondas Way 
Cupertino, CA 95014 
I 

Referred 
C-18-0171 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melissa Stone on behalf of Board of Directors 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:28 AM 
'i' 
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
Regnart Creek letter -August 21, 2018.pdf 

Sent on behalf of Director Hsueh 

Dear Ms. Erickson, 

Thank you for your e'-mail dated September 9, 2018, regarding your concerns with the City of Cupertino's (City) proposed trail 
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
Feasibility Study, anc;t provided our comments and concerns to the City, which are induded in the attached letter dated August 
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
has held several public meetings in this neighborhood to gather comments for incorporation into their feal?ibility study. Prior to 
approving any final trail alignments, the City will also need to undertake a California Environmental Quality Act study, which 
includes another public comment process. · 

As you may be aware, land use decisions, including planning for recreational facilities, lie with the cities and County - the 
District's review is limited to how recreational improvements will impact our flood protection, stream stewardship or water 
supply operations. However, any use of District property for extending the existing Regnart Creek trail on District property will 
require the City to. enter into a joint use agreement with the District. The Board must approve new joint use agreements with 
the agency prior to allowing construction of a trail on District property, which provides the public additional avenues to voice 
their comments and concerns. Our Board is sensitive to the community as our neighbors, so I can assure you that your 
concerns will be considered, along,with the City's efforts to ameliorate those concerns, and the benefits the project will provide 
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
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/departments/public-works/transportation-mobility/bicycle-and:Pedestrian-travel/bicyde­
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

~d-,ltt 
Nai Hsueh 
Director, District 5 

C-18-0171 
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Melissa Stone 

From: Board of Directors 
Subject: FW: Concerns about Cupertino's Regnart Creek biking trail plan 

From: Kevin Lu [mailto:kevinjlul@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 4:24 PM 
To: Board of Directors <board@valleywater.org> 
Subject: Re: Concerns about Cupertino's Regnart Creek biking trail plan 

Thank you for your reply. Although they held public meetings or hearings, that's just a formality as the city 
representative simply asked the residents affected most to choose. fencing options, not willing to listen to what cost 
effective ways to achieve the desired results. Please read another post today about a different topic from someone 
complaining about the city council in Cupertino: 

Ganesh Kanna 
, Rancho Rinconada 

Yes your vote counts - if Not you Then Who. if not Now then When - Speak Up. 

In recent years, the majority of the Cupertino City Council stops listening to the residents who elected them. They do not 
honor the wishes of their constituency or duly respond to the pleas from residents to protect and preserve the quality of 
life in their city. For example, the Cupertino City Council ignores the will of the majority of the residents who rejected a 
Vallco re-development plan in 2016 election, known as "Measure D," to substantially cut back of retails-space and to 
build a huge office park. The 201-6 plan would have taken away the last available large retails-space in the city, worsen 
the imbalance of office/housing units-thereby significantly exacerbate the housing shortage and traffic overloads. 
Instead, the City Council now elects to side with developer to approve plans that are several times worse than the 
defeated "Measure D" in terms of the monstrous size, density and height - from "three buildings of 7-story, 120 ft high 
(143 ft high if including the green roof) and 389 to 800 apartments" in "Measure D." to "more buildings, as high as 170 ft 
and 2,923 apartments:" in the ever-evolving "Vallco Specific Plan." The new Vallco plan will have a total eye-popping 
build-out of 11.3 Million square feet on a 57-acre lot. For comparison: SalesforceTower in San Francisco is 1.6 Million 
sq. ft. Apple Park is 2.8 Million sq. ft. on 175 acres. the two landmark skyscrapers in New York City: - Empire State 
Building is 2.73 million sq.fl. - One World Trade Center is 2.60 million sq.fl. It will bring as many as 14,000 daytime 
workers into Cupertino daily (next to Apple Park's 14,200 with most of them merely.relocating from other Cupertino 
sites). This spells the end of our quiet suburban life!! The Vallco re-development, if moving forward, will lead to 
absolutely unsustainable traffic gridlocl,cs on highways and almost all local streets in the municipality, cause certain 
stagnation and depletion of city infrastructure support, such as the electricity and water supply shortage, sewage system 
backup, storm drain blockage, and major increase of maintenance and upgrade costs to the aging systems in Cupertino. 
Many of your school-year children will. linger in portable modular classrooms as the number of students skyrockets 
upward. None of these have been taken into account or made the developer to share any fiscal responsibility to ease 
the pains. This is only the tip of the iceberg. We must have a house-cleaning and bring back tl)e democracy - ofthe 
people, by the people and for the people. Cupertino is in crisis. The city will inevitably grow, but we need sensible and 
balanced growth. 

45m ago 24 neighborhoods in General 
Noted 

C-18-0178 
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Melissa Stone 

From: Board of Directors 
Subject: FW: Liability issues regarding Regnart Creek Path 

From: Linda Wyckoff [mailto:lwyckoff2@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:02 PM 
To: Board of Directors <board@valleywater.org> 
Subject: Re: Liability issues regarding Regnart Creek Path 

Honorable Board of Directors for the Water District, 

Thank you for your response to my neighborhood's concerns regarding the implementation of a path along Regnart 
creek in Cupertino. Please do keep me posted of any meetings or other issues regarding this proposed path. 

Regards, 
Linda Wyckoff 

Noted 
C-18-0179 
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Michelle Critchlow 

From: 
Subject: 

-----Original Message-----

Board of Directors 
FW: 

From: D. Muirhead [mailto:doug.muirhead@stanfordalumni.org] 

Sent: Friday, November 09, 201811:20 AM 
To: Richard Santos <rsantos@valleywater.org>; OSA Donna Plunkett <dplunkett@openspaceauthority.org> 

Cc: Public Services Director Ghione <Chris.Ghione@morganhill.ca.gov>; Yvonne Arroyo <yarroyo@valleywater.org> 

Subject: 

Dear SCVWD Chair Santos and OSA Planning Manager Plunkett, 

I want to make sure that you know the context that I had when I asked you about the Trails Summit and OSA as a 

stakeholder. 

At the Water District's Board Policy and Planning Committee meeting on October 22, the Committee received 

information on the existing Board policies that provide guidance for use of District property for Trails, Open Space, and 

Recreation along creeks. 

It had been 14 months since the public received any status on this policy review by the District. 

I asked about the Next Steps identified in the Board August 22 2017 
meeting: who did the District select as stakeholders to speak for the rest of us and did the three stakeholder meetings 

planned to be held in Mountain View, San Jose, and South County by the end of 2018 actually occur? 

CEO Camacho stated that Board Chair Santos had decided to have a Trail Summit rather than the stakeholder meetings. 

So I do not know that any of the parties involved in the Trail Summit are actually representing members of the general 

public such as myself. 
And I do not know what your plan and timeline are for the policy revision. 

What would you suggest a city like Morgan Hill do with a planned project to upgrade the Madrone Channel Trail to an 

all-weather surface? Your new policy might not allow this. In that case, the City should not waste time searching for 

grant funding. 

According to Ms. Plunkett, the District has created a new trail coordinator role and identified her as Yvonne Arroyo 

(yarroyo@valleywater.org). 
I have copied her and Morgan Hill staff on this message. 

In closing, I have appended my notes for my verbal comment at BPPC. 
The most important point is this: you should adopt an approach once you have announced a study like this to do a public 

checkin at least every six months rather than leaving us wondering what is happening, even if it is nothing more than a 

line or two in a Chief's report at a Board meeting. 

Thank you for your consideration, 
Doug Muirhead, Morgan Hill 

---------+---------+ ---------+---------+---------+ ---------+ ---------+---------+ 

1 Refer to Staff 
C-18-0199 
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I support reviewing the policy; I am not happy with what little of the 

process I have seen so far 

* you should adopt an approach once you have announced a study like this 
to do a public checkin at least every six months rather than leaving us 
wondering what is happening, even if it is nothing more than a line 
or two in a Chief's report at a Board meeting 

it has been 14 mo since the Board and I last heard about this review 

6. back then, Staff planned to conduct outreach via three stakeholder meetings 
once again you do not define stakeholder; 
who did you choose to speak for all of us? 

those 3 meetings were to be held in Mountain View, San Jose, and 
South County by the end of 2018 - which is now 2 mo away 

* did you have those meetings? if ao, with whom? 

1. staff planned to talk to City of San Jose 
but only look at Cities' trail master plans 

* why not talk to Cities Park/Rec or Bike/Ped commissions 

2. Staff was to work with Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 
* no presentation to VTA County-wide BPAC 

* no identified plan to talk to County Parks about their trails master plan 

* Finally 
my real-life example, - MH has an official plan at the City and County 
level to convert Madrone Channel dirt maint road 
to all-weather surf ace as one segment in a route for school access 
and commuters from downtown MH to Coyote Creek Parkway 

the dilema- do we go for grants when you might then disallow our 
proposed improvements? 

---------+---------+---------+---------+---------+---------+---------+---------+ 

2 
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Michelle Critchlow 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Michelle Critchlow on behalf of Board Correspondence 
Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1 :44 PM 
doug.muirhead@stanfordalumni.org 
Board Correspondence 
Trails Summit 

Sent on behalf of Chair Santos 

Dear Mr. Muirhead, 

Thank you for your November 9, 2018 email regarding the District's efforts to update its policies on the use of District 
property for trails, open space, and recreation along creeks. As you mentioned in your e-mail, the next steps identified 
in the August 22, 2017, board agenda included three stakeholder meetings by the end of 2018. These meetings did not 
occur due to the Trail Summit, which I hosted as the 2018 Board Chair. The Trail Summit included invitations to every 
city in Santa Clara County, as well as staff from the County of Santa Clara. Invitations were also sent to the Santa Clara 
County Open Space Authority, Midpeninsula Regional Open Space Authority, Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Company, and several trail and open space advocacy groups, including but not limited to Committee for Green Foothills, 
Save our Trails, Bay Area Ridge Trail Council, and the Silicon Valley Bicycle Coalition. If you feel that certain groups 
should be included in the future, please let us know so that we may include them in future outreach events. 

At your suggestion, District staff has included a timeline of events and outreach that has occurred since the policy 
discussion was first brought to the Board on January 10, 2017, as an attachment to the agenda memo for the upcoming 
November 26, 2018 Board Policy and Planning Commission meeting. 

To address your specific concern about the City of Morgan Hill's plans for the Madrone Channel trail, please be aware 
that the current policy discussion is focused on addressing difficult trail sites where conflicting purposes create a mission 
prioritization dilemma (i.e. flood protection maintenance versus trail access or trail access versus stream stewardship 
goals, etc.). In the case of Madrone Channel, District staff does not anticipate any new policy that would change the 
District's existing direction or guidance on trail planning and design along this channel. As Mr. Ghione communicated to 
you in his November 12, 2018 e-mail response to your inquiry, the City has direct communications with the District on its 
trail planning efforts and will continue to work together on future planning. 

If you have additional questions: you may refer them to our trail coordinator, Ms. Yvonne Arroyo, at 
yarroyo@valleywater.org or at (408) 630-2319. Again, we appreciate your continued civic engagement and interest in 
the District. 

Sincerely, 

Richard P. Santos 
Chair/Board of Directors 
Santa Clara Valley Water District 
C-18-0199 

-----Original Message-----

From: D. Muirhead [mailto:doug.muirhead@stanfordalumni.org] 
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Michelle Critchlow 

From: Board of Directors 
Subject: FW: Proposed Regnart Creek issues/comments 

From: llango fmailto:ilangog@yahoo.com) 
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 6:03 PM 
To: Usha Chatwani <uchatwani@valleywater.org>; Melanie Richardson <mrichardson@valleywater.org> 
Cc: Nai Hsueh <NHsueh@valleywater.org> 
Subject: Proposed Regnart Creek issues/comments 

Dear Melanie/ Usha, 

I am one of the 82 residents affected by the proposed Regna rt Creek Trail that share the property line with the Santa 
Clara Valley water district. I have a few questions/comments as noted below: 

Railings: As per the Water district letter to the City dated Aug 21st, no railings will be al lowed on the water district right 
of way. The feasibility study still shows various railing options and discussions with water district to be continued. We 
would like to know the current status of the railings because this trail was promoted as a safe route to school for 
children. 

Width: We would like to know the available width for the trail path as per water district records. There is major 
discrepancy in the feasibility study and the water district letter Aug 21. A total of 16 feet width is required to build a 
Class 1 Bike lane, whereas there is not enough space (less than 12 ft) to build a safe Class 1 shared used bike lane. 

Fire Risk: After watching the California Wild fires this season, the residents are concerned about the dry brush along the 
creek/trail. If the path is open to the public, the risk of fire danger is higher (someone smoking/throwing cigarette) to 
adjacent homes along the path. The residents would be living in constant fear due this risk. Is the water district 
responsible for clearing the bushes and keeping it clean all the time? This fire risk is not documented and ongoing 
maintenance is not budgeted in the feasibility study. 

Please let us know about the current status, I would appreciate a reply. 

Thanks, 
llango Ganga 
Resident, Cupertino 

Note/File 
C-18-0201 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Linda Wyckoff <lwyc:koff2@yahoo.com> 
Wednesday, March 13. 20195:57 PM 
Board of Directors; Melanie Richardson 
Regnart Trail Presentation to Board 3/12/19 
Regnart Path - Water District Presentation - 3-12-2019.docx 

Esteemed Water Board Directors, 

I spoke during Open Communications at the Board Meeting on Tuesday, March 12th regarding issues with Regnart Creek Trail in 
Cupertino and I would like the text of my message entered into the meeting minutes. l have attached them below. 

Titank you for your consideration, 
Linda Wyckoff 

Noted 
C-19-0082 
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I am a Cupertino Residents, sharing my property line with Water District lands 
along Regnart Creek. We are aware that the district is developing a trail policy 
framework and trail design tool kit. We'd like to request that the board strives to 
ensure trail user safety, as well as the privacy & security of adjacent residential 
properties when developing this policy. 

Santa Clara county Inter Jurisdictional Trail design guideline 1999 sets the 
standards for trail designs in the county. The Water District, along with 15 cities 
including Cupertino, are party to this design guideline. These guidelines set 
standards for Trail width and minimum setbacks from residential dwelling units and 
from private fences. This established criteria should be adhered to when developing 
trail design policy. 

In 2018, the Water District worked with the city of San Jose to develop a Trail 
design tool kit for the city that sets the minimum setback of five feet from 
residential fences to public trails. However, we recently noticed from Jan 7th 
meeting minutes between the city of Cupertino and the water district, that the 
consultant proposed a 9.!!£ foot set back to property fences and no set back from 
bridges. This is unacceptable and should not even be entertained by the district. 

We do not want individual cities to set a precedence by circumventing important 
standards that protect residences sharing the property line with the water district, 
and also compromise trail user safety. 

So, when retrofitting trails into existing dense urban and suburban neighborhoods 
like ours, where 82 homes are affected within just a three-quarter mile long portion 
of the creek, we request the water district to not only look at maintenance 
operations, but also be considerate to adjacent residents, keeping in mind their 
safety, security, privacy, and desire for peaceful living. 

When the water district is developing the Trail policy framework and entering into 
agreements with cities, please ensure that minimum setbacks from private property 
fences to public trails, and other trail width guidelines, are followed. 

Our request is simple. Please just be a good neighbor, and follow established 
guidelines and requirements. Don't shirk these responsibilities just to appease the 
desires of private consultants and developers. 
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Melissa Stone 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Melanie, 

llango <ilangog@yahoo.com> 
Sunday, April 28, 201910:54AM 
Melanie Riooardson; Usha Chal.wani; Nai Hsueh 
Board of Director.; 
.Railings 3 inches and 6 inches from Regnart Creek Bank ? 
Railing 3 inch from creek bank IMG_ 1159.jpg; Railing 6 inch from creek bank IMG_ 
1156.jpg; RegnartCreekFu11Trai1Design.jpg; Regnart Creek SCVWO letter - August 21, 2018 
(1).pdf 

The residents of Cupertino were shown a design (see attached) for the Railings in the 
community meeting on April 24th. One of your staff from VW was in attendance. 

The drawings by HMH showed the railings were located 3 inches from the edge of the creek 
bank in parts of the trail and railings located 6 inches from edge of the creek bank in other 
parts of the trail. The drawings did not mention whether railings are removable or 
permanent. Also, the City staff mentioned, the railings, "may be " or "will be" allowed by 
VW, however, it was presented in a way that VW would allow railings through out the 
creek. 

Here is an excerpt from the letter (see attached) from VW to the City of Cupertino 
dated Aug 21st 2018: 

" 6) Page 16, Watershed and Creek Conditions: The feasibility study states the channel has 
no erosion. The infonnatwn provided appears to have been taken from an outdated reporl. We 
have documented eroswn or sediment conditions in all reaches of Regnarl Creek from East 
Estates Drive to Pacifica Drive. The banks in these reaches are unstable. As mentioned 
earlier, the majority of the study area has significa.nt erosion/damage/undercutting and 
minor repairs are needed. There is also a handful of areas where a larger repair is needed." 

Here is an excerpt from meeting minutes dated Nov 28, 2017 between VW and City of 
Cupertino: 
https: //www.cupertino.org/home/ showdocument?id=23498 
"2. Eroswn of the creek has caused incising of the creek bank." 

Here is an excerpt from meeting minutes dated Apr 4th, 2018 between VW and City 
of Cupertino: 
"2. SCVWD opposes railing as it restricts maintenance and contributes to bank instability and 
erosion. 
3. Slope instability and susceptibility to erosfon increase as bank slopes increase. " 

Here is an excerpt from meeting minutes dated Jul 11th 2018 between VW and City 
of Cupertino: 
"Removable split railing is proposed along the edge of the trail, at least 2' from top of bank to 
allow for SCVWD maintenance and to not contribute to slope failures of creek bank." 

Multiple times since November 2017, VW had raised the issue of erosion, r-~1, ............. 1, ho.; ........ 

unstable and slope failures and railings must be at least 2 feet from top a Referred 

C-19-0124 
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However the attached design shown on April 24th, 2019 illustrates railings located at 3 
inches and 6 inches from edge of the creek bank. How can you even locate 3 inches from an 
uneven creek bank? Is this a sound engineering practice when this is an upstream creek 
and the erosion continues due to high flow of water? 

Here is an excerpt from Reg:nart Creek Feasibility Stady: "In the event that creek side 
railings needs t.o be temporarily removed to allow SCVWD to perform maintenance work or 
construction, the City will initiate trail closures and railing removals within 24 hours of 
notification as to not impede SCVWD from performing work." 
wm the VW have emergency and non emergency notification systems in place to notify the 
City of Cupertino for emergency trail closures and to remove railings for emergency and 
routine maintenance. Will the attached design satisfy these needs? 

Has the VW reviewed and accepted the attached designs before the consultant 
presented to the residents or Cupertino? As noted, many issues have been raised by VW 
since 2017, 
are all these issues been addressed in the design? 

I appreciate your reply in this regard. 

Thanks, 
llango Ganga 
Cupertino Resident 
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August 21, 2018 

Ms. Jennifer Chu PE 
Associate Civil Engineer 
City of Cupertino 
Public Works Department 
10300 Torre Avenue 
Cupertino, CA 95014 

Re: Comments on Regnart Creek Trail Feasibility Study 

Dear Ms. Chu, 

File: 33661 
Regnart Creek 

Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff has reviewed the administrative draft of the 
Regnart Creek Trail Feasibility Study (Study) received on August 3, 2018. The District has 
identified the portion of Regnart Creek between East Estates Drive to Pacifica Drive (the 
feasibility study limits) as either showing signs of deterioration and in a ·monitoring11 mode 
and/or in need of minor maintenance or in such a state of degradation that a more significant 
maintenance project is required, with the most seriously degraded areas located between 
Wilson Park and Brittany Court Consequently, 1he District has concerns that the Study analysis 
does not Include sufficient deference or consideration to the needs and requirements of the 
District for performing flood prot~tion operations and maintenance work, including cost 
increases to District operations associated with each alternative, in its ranking of feasible 
altematives where those alternatives include reaches located on District right of way. The 
District has the following specific comments on the subject document and requests that these 
issues be addressed prior to final adoption of the feasibility study. 

1) Page 3, ~rail Acces,t: Pfease note that District access roads have limited space for 
amenities such as infonnational boards, seating, etc. This section should specify that 
trailhead amenities may be provided where they do not conflict with or reduce the 
District's existing maintenance access. 

2) Page 4, Table 1.3: Altemative 1 Is the preferred alternative but has the most adverse 
impacts to the District's maintenance access and operations. Alternatives 4 or 5 will 
have the least impact to the District's maintenance access and operations, followed by 
Altematives 2, 3 and then 1 (most impactful). 

3) Pages 7 and 11: Designating trails as transportation corridors can be a problem for the 
District when considering future uses of the right of way for District purposes. It confers a 
duty onto the District, through CEQA, to mitigate for any loss of or adverse impacts to 
the transportation corridor, in addition to any lost recreational use. Any future joint use 
agreement with the City for portions of the trail located on District right of way will 
provide that the City be responsible for trail closures, trail detour routes, signs, and 

Our mission i~ lo provtde Silicon Volley ,afe, clean W01e;· for o heal!hy ttfe, errvironment, ond economy 
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Ms. Jennifer Chu 
Page2 
August 21, 2018 

maps, and any CEQA documentation and mitigation required to implement the traif 
closures, when needed to allow the District to perform its flood· protection work. 

4) Page 8, Agencies and Stakeholders: The ingress...egress rights of PG&E and AT&T. 
should be verified. through actual title documentation. 

5} Page 14, Regnart Creek Right-of-WaY: 
· a. The Study states that our maintenance road varies from 1.2 to 25'. Distrid as­

builts show the maintenance road widths in this reach are mainly between 1 O feet 
and 15 feet however, this 1Nidth has been reduced in many areas due to ongoing 
erosion/de1erioration. The document should be revised to reflect this information. 

b. City responsibilities will be outlined in any future joint use ~reement with the 
District and will include responsibilities mentioned in our comment no. 3, above. 

6) Page 16, waf§rah§d ang c;reek Conditions: The feasibility study states the channe( has 
no erosion. The information provided appears to have been taken from an outdated 
report. We have documented erosion or sediment conditions in all reaches of Regnart 
Creek from East Estates Drive to Pacifica Drive. The banks in th~ reaches are 
unstable. As mentioned earUer •. the majority of the study area has significant 
erosion/damage/undercutting and minor repairs are needed.. There are also a handful of 
areas where.a larger repair Is needed. This section of the study. ne(:Jds to be updated to 
reflect the current conditions along. Regnart Creek where the trail is proposed. 

7) Page 22. Available Right:Qf.,Way: See comment no. 5a, above. 
8) P;:ige 25, t.,i,il C>e§ign ·@o4 Construction Practices: 

a. The text should darify that the DJstrlct does not have allowable trail tread width 
standard&.-i)ef'haps a different agency should be referenced. 

b. The District does specify that trails should be able to accommodate fully loaded 
maintenance equipment and any damage to the trail will be City responsibility. 

9) Page 25. Trail Closures:. This section should clearly specify that the City will take .. 
responsibility for trail. closures when needed for District flood protection maintenance 
purposes. 

1 O) Page 25, Private Access to Public Trails: . This section should be revised to reflect that 
the District does not allow or pennit private access to public trails. All access points· 
must be public access points controlled by the City. 

11} Page 26. Trail Monltorirm and Maintenance:. 
a. This section refers to "managing agencies.9 This section should be revised to 

reflect that the City is 1he single managing agency for the trail. 
b. Maintenance and inspection criteria that the City wilt utilize should be specified. 
c. Toe Study states that. "Corrective work for drainage or erosion problem shall be 

performed within a reasonable period of time." The Study should specify that 
the City will prioritize and implement immediate repairs on District right of way 
where problems are impacting Regnart Creek or maintenance activities. 

12)Page 27, Public Outreach: The District would like to be invited to participate in future 
outreach efforts. so that we can be a~re of community concems related to the proposed 
use of our right of way and the City's plans for addressing those concerns. 

13) Pages 34 thru 38: As mentioned in comment #2. Alternative 1 would be most lmpactful 
to the District's operation and maintenance activities. It will increase maintenance costs 
on any work we do in this area, and the bridges may hot be feasible without more 
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detailed information on how their oonstruction will affect our maintenance access. 
Additionally. it has been our experience that pedestrian bridge abutments cannot usually 
be constructed without removing the adjacent creek bank. \lllhich will require regulatory 
approvals. 

14)Page 39. Creek Bridges: 
a. See comment no. 13. Bridges· n:tduce the width of maintenance roads, as does 

the addition of fill and fencing. The District wilt still ne8d access around the 
bridges with vehicles throughout the year. This section should Include actual 
cross sections on this page at the most restrictive pinch points to show how the 
existing maintenance road access width will be impacted. 

b. For removable bridges, the Study should specify how quickly the City will 
respond to requests to remove their bridges when requested by the District and 
provide a description of the public noticing that the City wilt perform for its 
removal/closure. 

15)Pages40 and 41. Figures 6.8j 6.11 and 6.12: Railing will not be allowed along the top of 
bank, unless it is outside District right of way as it impedes our ability to access the 
channel from the top of bank. 

16)Page 42, Alternatives Discontinued from Further Evaluation: The Study states that box 
culvert and cantilever designs and reduction in road width from fence posts weren't 
selected because they were unacceptable to the Disbict, or the District was unwilling to 
accept them, or they were unfavorable to the District. The language should be changed 
to indicate that these alternatives were discontinued since they would cause erosion. 
affect seasonal wetlands, and restrict District mainten~nce activities required for flood 
protection. The box culvert and cantilever designs were not selected based on sound 
engineering principles and do not represent the District's opinion. 

17) Page 44, Trail Heads: Tra.ilhead features should not limit ability for the District's 
maintenance equipment to enter and leave maintenance roads. 

18)P19e 45. Fi9yre §.16; Planting and decorative pavement at entrances are subject to 
damage and may be 1n the way of maintenance activities. 

19)Page 47, Secu[ity@nd Sr)fety: 
' · a. Safety railing and features make maintenance and inspection of District facilities 

difficult. Most bank slopes are steeper than 3:1. At 3:1. no fencing is required. A 
fence 2 feet from top of bank reduces usable space understanding that a vehicle 
needs more than 8' +/- width of the vehicle when there are constraints/wall on 
either side. Additionally, secondary screening fences witr take another 18 inches 
or so, further reducing the width of the· maintenance road. 

b. Removable fencing is also a lot of work and setting the fencing 2 feet back from 
the top of bank will reduce the District's maintenance footprint to 1 O feet in some 
places which is not enough room for maintenance equipment. 

20)Paqes 51 thru.53: The biggest cost to the District from the proposed alternatives is the 
cost of all additional measures that come with maintenance on a pedestrian corridor. It 
limits when and how we inspect our facUltles. It Ina-eases public frustration with the 
District when facilities must be closed, and increases labor hours to work around 
additional features and facilities (bridges. railing. trailheads, etc.). 

Handout 6.1-B 
06/11/19



Ms. Jennifer Chu 
Page4 
August21,2018 

21) Page 57, Trail Surfacing Evaluation and RecommendatiOn: Porous pavement must be 
designed to withstand maintenance vehicle loads, and any swale/drainage designs 
cannot restrict maintenance path width. 

22) Page 59, Security Measure Evaluation & Recommendation and Railing Evaluation & 
Recommendation 

a. Suggest City staff assess sheriff and police availability for the recommended 
patrols and seek commitment through an agreement with police that they can 
provide this level of support. We haw found, county wide. that Police 
Departments are strapped for resources and cannot provide consistent pa1rolling. 

b. The Study states that removable fencing /posts is consistent with many creekside 
trails. There are few Santa Clara County traifs that have top of bank fencing. This 
is a significant impact to the District which must be addressed. The time to 
remove the railings adds significant costs to creek maintenance when the District 
has limited regulatory window of time each season to perform its maintenance 
activities. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide comments. I may be reached at (408) 63()..2731. if 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/If J.l 11 ckJ-v..~· 
Usha Chatwani, P.E. 
Engineering Unit Manager (Pennit Authority} 
Community Projects Review Unit 

cc: M. Richardson, S. Tappets, Y. Arroyo. U. Chatwani, S. Dharaskar. C. Houston, 
J. Codlanne, C. Pilson, C. Grande 
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